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City of Ponca City, Oklahoma 

Miscellaneous Statistics 
June 30, 2016 

 

Number of Full-Time Employees: 
Union 120 
Non-union 272 
 

Area in Square Miles 20 
 

Government Facilities and Services: 
Lane miles of streets 407 
Number of signalized locations 36 

 

Culture and Recreation: 
Number of community centers 5 
Number of parks 28 
Number of golf courses 2 
Number of swimming pools 4 
Number of tennis courts 2* 
Number of archery ranges 1 
Number of baseball fields 5 
Number of Frisbee golf courses 3* 
Number of miniature airplane flying fields 1 
Number of Moto-X Race Parks 1 
Number of skate parks 1 
Number of softball fields 7 
Number of museums 6 
Number of arboretums 1 
Number of enclosed fishing docks 1 
Number of splash pads 2 

 

Fire/Ambulance Protection: 
Number of stations 4 
Number of fire/ambulance personnel 69 
Number of fire calls answered 1,329 
Number of ambulance calls 3,948 
Average emergency response time in minutes    EMS 5.36 / Fire 4.58 

 

Police Protection: 
Number of stations 1 
Number of police personnel 78 
Number of marked patrol units 40 
Number of unmarked patrol units 9 
Number of motorcycles 2 
Number of special vehicles 3 
Number of physical arrests 2,347 
Number of traffic violations 11,476 
Calls for service 19,650 
Median age of officer 40 
Median years of service 16 

*City has a complex with 9 tennis courts & Country Club has a complex with 6 tennis courts  
* 9 hole Frisbee golf course at Warr Memorial Park and two 18 hole Frisbee golf courses at Ponca Lake. 
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Wastewater System: 
Miles of wastewater maintained by the City 177 
Number of treatment plants 1 
Daily average treatment in millions of gallons per day 3.75 
Maximum daily capacity of treatment plant in millions of gallons per day 9.5 

 

Water System: 
Miles of water mains maintained by City 223 
Number of fire hydrants 1,017 
Daily average consumption in millions of gallons per day 8.81 
Maximum daily capacity of plant in millions of gallons per day 14 
Number of water wells in service 20 

 

Energy Department: 
Customer base 15,976 
Square miles of service area 98 
Substations – total 100 megawatts of load 9 
Miles of 69,000 kV transmission line 22 
Miles of total distribution line circuit 409 

 

Airport: 
Concrete runway – 7,201 feet long and 150 feet wide 1 
Average takeoffs and landings per year 39,300 
Number of base aircraft 60 
Number of ‘T’ hangers 44 
Number of corporate hangers 13 
Average high temperature degrees – (1980-present) 88.00 
Average low temperature degrees – (1980-present) 30.47 
Overall yearly degree temperature – (1980-present) 60.94 
Average yearly rainfall in inches – (1980-present) 32 

 

Education (Current) School Year: 
Total school enrollment – Ponca City Public Schools 5,217 
Number of elementary schools 7 
Number of mid-high schools 2 
Number of high schools 1 
Number of vo-technical schools 1 
Number of Interactive Television Universities 1 

  

Major Employers Listed by Total Employed** 
 Ponca City Public Schools 924 
 Phillips 66 Refinery 700 
 Dorada 432 

Alliance Health 415 
City of Ponca City 392 

  

Hospitals: 
Number of hospitals 1 
Number of licensed patient beds 140 

   **Information includes contract laborers and was provided by Ponca City Development Authority. 
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Community Calendar 
 
                    
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

                                                                                         
                                         
 
 
                                                 
                                         
  
                                             
 
 

                                                        
                                   
                                                            
                                                            
                                                     

                                                                                     

May/June 
Draggin Grand Classic Car Show 
Library Summer Reading Program 
Herb Festival 
101 Wild West Rodeo   July/August 

 Freedom Festival 
Ponca Pow-Wow 
Grand National Moto-
Cross 

 Crazy Days 

September/October 
Standing Bear Pow Wow 
Cherokee Strip Chili Cook-
Off 

Oktoberfest-Marland 
Mansion 

Fine Arts Festival 
Goblins on Grand

November/December  
Veteran’s Day Parade 
Festival of Angels 
Christmas Parade 
Community Tree Lighting 
Christmas Gala 

Veteran’s Day Parade 

Pow Wow

Festival of Angels101 Wild West Rodeo 
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The Pioneer Woman Statue and Museum – The Pioneer Woman Statue was 
commissioned by E.W.  Marland.  This seventeen (17) foot bronze is on the 
National Register of Historic Places.  The newly expanded museum features 
exhibits of women who have made outstanding “pioneering” contributions in 
space, photography, medicine as well as settling a new land. 
 
          Cann Memorial 
Botanical Gardens – A 
pathway winds under 
wisteria arbor around a 
lily pond and through 
spectacular color – 
coordinated beds of 
perennials, herbs and 

annuals in this peaceful botanical garden.  Elsie Cann 
Brown, daughter of L.A. and Mary Cann, donated the 
gardens to the City of Ponca City in August 1975.  The 
garden is a showcase of color, texture and fragrance 
providing Ponca City citizens and visitors with a 
sanctuary of plants, trees and flowers to absorb and enjoy. 
 

 
Opening in 1927, this atmospheric theatre was the grandest in town.  

Live performances and a Wurlitzer organ, two pianos and the Poncan 
Orchestra accompanied silent features.  It was really darb to visit the Poncan 
Theatre to see such superstars as Ethel Barrymore and Will Rogers.  Today, 
the Poncan has been restored to its original glory and special events are 
scheduled regularly. 
 
  

Standing Bear – A monumental tribute 
to all Native Americans, this 22-foot statue is 
of Ponca Chief Standing Bear, created by 
Cowboy Artist of America, Oreland C. Joe.  
The surrounding Park features many symbols 
of Native American culture and specifically 

honors the six tribes around Ponca City.  Two audio centers tell Standing 
Bear’s story and describe the highlights of the Park.  Construction is complete 
on a City Trail around Standing Bear Park, which was funded by an ISTEA 
Grant, a donation from Conoco and City match funds. 
 
 
 
 

 

Ponca City Attractions 
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E.W. Marland was born May 8, 1874, in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.  He studied to be an attorney, 
graduating from the University of Michigan Law School at the age of 19.  Marland’s years of practicing law 
led him to an interest in geology and a career in the oil industry.  He prospered in the oil business, making 
his first fortune in the oil fields of West Virginia, only to lose it all in the panic of 1907.  In 1908, Marland 
came to Oklahoma with not much more than belief in himself and a letter of credit.  Mr. and Mrs. Marland 
made their home at the Arcade Hotel, and E.W. set out to explore for oil. 
 

The first gusher of Oklahoma oil came in for Marland in 1911, on land he had leased from a Ponca 
Indian.  Soon after, he discovered two more wells and then it seemed he found oil everywhere he looked.  
By 1922, E.W. Marland controlled one-tenth of the world’s oil, and Marland Oil Company employed a third 
of the city’s population. 
 

E.W. and Virginia Marland built a lovely house at Tenth and Grand, near the downtown area.  That 
house had 22 rooms, but what it became known for was the eight acres of formal, terraced gardens.  It was 
acclaimed to be the most beautiful collection of shrubs, flowers, and foliage this side of the Mississippi. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Marland’s first home, 

recently re-named Marland's 
Grand Home, is home to the 
Historic House Museum, 
Native American Museum, 
101 Ranch Collection, and 
D.A.R. Museum. 



City of Ponca City 
 

2016-17 Operating Budget 
 

 8

Welcome to the 

Marland Estate Mansion 
 

The dream of oil baron E.W. Marland was to live in a palace.  This magnificent mansion reflects the 
elegance of the affluent days of the oilman, who lived lavishly and entertained in the same style.  Master 
architect John Duncan Forsyth, along with artists, decorators, and sculptors of international reputation 
combined their talents to create this “Palace on the Prairie.”  This National Historic Landmark took three (3) 
years to construct, 1925 to 1928. Lake Whitemarsh, is named for E.W.’s yacht.  At one time there were five 
lakes surrounding the mansion as Marland wanted his castle to have a moat.  It has been a home, a 
showplace, campaign headquarters, a college, a monastery, a convent, and a historic house museum.  The 
following pictures depict the estate as in its original character in the late 1920’s. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Mansion is 78 feet wide and 184 feet long, and contains 43,561 square feet distributed over four 
levels.  There are 55 rooms, including 10 bedrooms, 12 bathrooms, 7 fireplaces, and 3 kitchens.  It takes 861 
light bulbs to light the mansion. This is a south view of the Mansion. 
  
Now a private residence, the stables accommodated Mr. 
and Mrs. Marland’s horses.  Mr. Marland had a Tennessee 
Walker, Tom James.  Mrs. Marland’s horse was an 
American Saddle Bred named Rosenbar.  E.W. and Lydie 
enjoyed riding together around the estate.  Their two horses 

are buried on the 
grounds near the 
original stables. 
 

The boathouse was right on the edge of one of the lakes and 
was functional storage for boats.  Built of limestone and containing a 
huge safe in its inner wall, it is connected to the Mansion by an 
underground tunnel. 
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Lydie’s Cottage & Artist Studio Restored 
 
 The Marland Estate 
celebrated the restoration of 
Lydie’s Cottage and the Artist 
Studio in 2000.  Both of these 
original buildings have been 
completely renovated and are 
now open to the public for the 
first time. 
 
 
 
 

This small house was originally the chauffeur’s cottage and was remodeled in 1939 for E.W. and 
Lydie Marland’s living quarters, following his term as governor of Oklahoma.  Lydie stayed in the cottage 
after E.W.’s death in 1941, living a fairly reclusive life until she left Ponca City in 1953.  Following her 
return in 1975, she moved back into her cottage and lived there until her death in 1987.  Since then, it has 
become known as Lydie’s Cottage. 

 
 

 The Artist Studio was 
originally built for sculptor Jo 
Davidson, who lived and worked in 
Ponca City while he created the 
three Marland family statues and 
one of the models for the Pioneer 
Woman Statue.  The timbers from 
one of Marland’s first oil well 
derricks were used for the interior 
vaulted ceiling in the two-story great 
room. 
 

 
A unique aspect of the restoration project was the use of volunteer construction superintendents at 

each building.  Professionals were hired where code requirements needed to be met, but dedicated 
volunteers contributed over 2200 volunteer hours, performing much of the demolition, painting, and 
finishing touches.  The original estimate for restoration was $386,000.  Grants were received from the Peel 
Foundation, Sarkey’s Foundation and the Marland Estate Foundation.  The total project cost for Lydie’s 
Cottage and the Artist Studio was $224,500 and all of the work was completed with private donations. 
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Marland Mansion. .Today 
 
 Leading away from the south terrace, towards 
the city, there was a grass pathway lined with trees and 
statues, hence the name, Monument Road.  This 
distance was traveled on foot only and was opened at all 
times for public use.   
 
 Mr. and Mrs. Marland had to move from the 
Mansion in 1930 but retained ownership while he 
served in Congress and as governor of Oklahoma.  They opened the Mansion for parties and special events 
and E.W. used it as his campaign headquarters whenever he ran for office.  In 1941, six months before he 
died, Mr. Marland sold the complex to an order of monks, the Discalced Carmelite Fathers.  He did not sell 
the chauffeur’s cottage where he and Lydie were living.  The Carmelite Fathers established a college of 
philosophy at the Mansion and were cloistered until 1948.  The Monks sold the complex to the Sisters of St. 
Felix who built the chapel, Angela Hall and administration building.   When the sisters announced that they 
were planning to sell the Mansion in 1975, Conoco and the City of Ponca City purchased the Mansion, all 
buildings and 30 acres for $1.4 million.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 From the hand set stone tile to the muraled walnut ceilings painted by 
Margliotti, the entrance sets the mood of elegance for the oil baron’s mansion.  
The brass and iron wall sconces feature devil heads; not to be confused with the 
dog’s heads in the wrought iron stair railings. 
 

The formal dining room, 
which can seat 20 for dinner, has a 
certain royal ambiance.  The hand-
carved mantel and the wood walls in 
this room are a very rare type of oak, 
Pollard oak, which was cut by special 
permission from the royal forests of 
England.  The wood was then 
shipped to Boston where all the 

decorative carving was completed.  Once the carving was 
finished, the wood was packed in water for protection and 
shipped to Ponca City. 
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This room is referred to as the sunroom.  The 

north wall is mostly windows offering a view of the 
estate that overlooks the lake and creates a beautiful 
garden setting.   
 

The outer lounge provided a delightful area for 
swimmers to rest and relax or to amuse themselves at a 
variety of game tables.  Occasionally, the lounge was 
used as an informal ballroom.  Originally, Mr. Marland 
has no plans to decorate this ceiling.  According to 
notes by Architect John Duncan Forsyth, the plan was for the ceiling to be left plain.  Ceiling artist, 
Margliotti offered to paint the ceiling for free if he could design it himself. 
 
  

 
 
 

In the 1920’s, the inner lounge was the 
gathering point for anyone taking part in the Marland 
organized fox hunts.  Breakfast was prepared for 
participants in the hunt kitchen located in the 
northeast corner of the lounge. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Of palatial size and style, the ballroom is crowned with 

a pattern featuring a gold leaf.  Lighting for this magnificent 
room is through the sparkle of antique Waterford crystal 
chandeliers with wroght iron bases, imported from Ireland.  To 
replace the ceiling and chandeliers today would cost $2 
million.  Rich tapestries decorated the walls in Marland’s time.  
Hanging on the north wall are the portraits of E.W. Marland, 
above the fire place, and Mrs. Lydie Marland, dressed in a 
Spanish dance costume purchased for her by E.W. 
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Ernest Whitworth Marland, President of the Marland Oil Company, had vast oil 

holdings that made him one of the dominant figures in the petroleum industry of America, and 
probably the largest independent producer and refiner in the world.  In the early 1920’s, the 
Marland Oil Company encompassed a vast area, including the Marland refinery and office 
building, the 5,000,000 barrel storage tank farm, fields that produced the crude oil supply, and 
Marland warehouses and loading racks capable of loading 100 rail cars of oil daily.  All 
Marland filling stations were alike, in the shape of a triangle synonymous with the Marland Oil 

logo. In 1928, E.W. resigned as president and chairman of the board of Marland Oil Company and began a career in 
politics.  Marland Oil Co. merged with Continental Oil Company in 1929 and thus was born the Conoco logo. 

  In August 2002, Conoco Inc. and Phillips Petroleum Company merged to form ConocoPhillips.  In May 
2012, ConocoPhillips repositioned the company’s upstream and downstream businesses into two stand-alone, 
publicly traded corporations.  The Ponca City refinery was included in the downstream company and be known as 
Phillips 66.  The refinery has a crude oil processing capacity of 187 MBD and processes a mixture of light, medium, 
and heavy crude oil.  The Ponca City refinery is a high-conversion facility that produces a full range of products, 
including gasoline, diesel fuel, jet fuel, LPG and anode-grade petroleum coke.  Finished petroleum products are 
shipped by truck, railcar, and pipelines to markets throughout the Mid-Continent Region. 

 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Pictured above, Phillips 66 employs an estimated 700 employees in Ponca City.  The red brick 
building, southeast of the South Tower, is the original Marland Building, as it is still referred to today. 

 


